

Waihoru
Spreydon-Cashmere Community Board
OPEN MINUTES

Date: Tuesday 12 July 2022
Time: 5pm
Venue: Boardroom, Beckenham Service Centre,
66 Colombo Street, Beckenham

Present

Chairperson	Karolin Potter
Deputy Chairperson	Lee Sampson (via Audio Visual Link)
Members	Melanie Coker
	Keir Leslie (via Audio Visual Link)
	Tim Scandrett (via Audio Visual Link)
	Callum Ward

Matthew McLintock
Manager Community Governance Team
941 6231
matthew.mclintock@ccc.govt.nz
www.ccc.govt.nz

To watch a recording of this meeting, or future meetings live, go to:
<https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCGweLMco4E1iUpXZ7voUgA>
To view copies of Agendas and Minutes, visit:
www.ccc.govt.nz/the-council/meetings-agendas-and-minutes/

-
- Part A** Matters Requiring a Council Decision
Part B Reports for Information
Part C Decisions Under Delegation
-

Karakia Tīmatanga: Callum Ward

Waiata: The Board sang a waiata to open the meeting.

1. Apologies Ngā Whakapāha

Part C
Community Board Decision

There were no apologies received.

2. Declarations of Interest Ngā Whakapuaki Aronga

Part B
There were no declarations of interest recorded.

3. Confirmation of Previous Minutes Te Whakaāe o te hui o mua

Part C
Community Board Resolved SCCB/2022/00040

That the minutes of the Waihoru Spreydon-Cashmere Community Board meeting held on Tuesday, 28 June 2022 be confirmed.

Lee Sampson/Melanie Coker

Carried

4. Public Forum Te Huinga Whānui

Part B

4.1 Silver Birch Tree - Lynley Gacsal

This scheduled presentation did not take place.

4.2 Upgrade of the soccer goal in Gainsborough Reserve,

Vicki Rowe, resident and local schoolchildren Sheldon Rowe, Taylor Curry and Ria Tara spoke regarding soccer goalposts at Gainsborough Reserve.

Presenters spoke about wanting an upgrade of the soccer goal currently in Gainsborough Reserve, particularly by adding a net to the goal. This is considered to be a safety issue as balls kicked into the goal end up on the road.

After questions from members, the Chairperson thanked Mrs Rowe, Sheldon, Taylor and Ria for their presentation.

Part B

That the Waihoru Spreydon-Cashmere Community Board:

1. Refers the issues raised in the public forum presentation seeking an upgrade of the soccer goal in Gainsborough Reserve, to staff for investigation on the feasibility of installation of two soccer goals with nets along with other park improvements that have been suggested by the community, including the planting of fruit trees and a basketball court in Gainsborough Reserve and report back to the Board.

4.3 Reduction of the speed limit in Addington.

Graeme Robinson and Gareth Wright representing the Addington Neighbourhood Association spoke regarding a reduction of the speed limit in Addington. The presenters noted that within the wider Addington area there are four different speed limits ranging from 30 kilometres to hour, through to 60 kilometres per hour.

The presenters tabled a document which included two maps, one indicating the current speed limits and the other the Association's proposed speed limits. They requested a consistent 30 kilometre per hour speed limit be introduced throughout Addington.

After questions from members, the Chairperson thanked Messrs Robinson and Wright for their presentation.

Part B

That the Waihoru Spreydon-Cashmere Community Board:

1. Refers the issues raised in the public forum presentation seeking reduced speed limits in Addington to staff for investigation of a speed limit review for the Addington area.

Attachments

- A Addington Neighbourhood Association Correspondence 2022-07-12 [⇨](#)

5. Deputations by Appointment Ngā Huinga Whakaritenga

Part B

5.1 Correspondence – Helen Tait -Latter's Spur Track

Helen Tait, resident, addressed the Board regarding the Correspondence – Latter's Spur Track report in this agenda (Item 7 of these minutes refers) .

Ms Tait spoke regarding two maintenance issues at Latter's Spur Track that she has raised in the correspondence.

She relayed concerns with the presence of a stretch of mud on the track approximately 70 metres from the bottom that is impassable and she considers is likely to be the result of faulty drainage. Ms Tait said she has previously reported this issue but no action has been taken.

Ms Tait requested signage be installed at the bottom of the track at the Longhurst Terrace entrance to indicate the start of the track.

After questions from members, the Chairperson thanked Ms Tait for her presentation.

6. Presentation of Petitions Ngā Pākikitanga

Part B

There was no presentation of petitions.

7. Correspondence – Latter's Spur Track

Board Comments

The Board also took into consideration the deputation from Helen Tait (Item 5.1 of these minutes refers).

Community Board Resolved SCCB/2022/00041

Part B

That the Spreydon-Cashmere Community Board:

1. Receives the correspondence from Helen Tait in relation to Latter's Spur Track and refers the issues raised to staff for investigation, particularly querying why the issues have not been able to be resolved.

Keir Leslie/Lee Sampson

Carried

8. Waihoru Spreydon-Cashmere Community Board Area Report - July 2022

Community Board Resolved SCCB/2022/00042(Original officer recommendation accepted without change.)

Part B

That the Waihoru Spreydon-Cashmere Community Board:

1. Receives the Waihoru Spreydon-Cashmere Community Board Area Report for July 2022.

Callum Ward/Melanie Coker

Carried

Keir left the meeting at

9. Elected Members' Information Exchange Te Whakawhiti Whakaaro o Te Kāhui Amorangi

Part B

Board members exchanged information on the following:

- A member noted the current flooding event and indicated interest in monitoring the extent of the flooding in the days to come.
- Port Hills Cashmere Working Group and Ōpāwaho Heathcote River Network will be conducting a sediment control seminar looking at community perspectives.

- A member noted extensive waste sorting programmes taking place in the United Kingdom which facilitate greater levels of recycling.
- A member attended the Addington Neighbourhood Association meeting. Issues raised were the availability of the "No Fixed Abode" resource and vaping issues. Staff noted that a briefing to the Board on vaping is being organised.
- A member spoke regarding the role of Canterbury Neighbourhood Support. Members indicated a desire to hear from the organisation to provide the Board with an update on its current work.
- A member noted that Hoon Hay Community Association has held a recent food bank drive and 'love grace handbag' drive. The group will next meet on Tuesday 19 July between 7pm to 8pm.
- A member noted that the Council has agreed to the Hearing Panel's recommendation regarding peak hour bus priority measures on Lincoln Road from Whiteleigh Street to Curletts Road.
- A member noted the outcome of a poll on social media which indicated 95 percent support for the placement of a basketball court in Gainsborough Reserve. The member noted that there has been no formal approach to the Board for this.
- A member has been contacted by a resident about a trip hazard on Barrington Street that has arisen through the placement of plates by developers.

9.1 Lower Ōpāwaho Heathcote River Guidance Plan

A member noted that the Council endorsed the Lower Ōpāwaho Heathcote Guidance Plan that the Waikura Linwood-Central-Heathcote Community Board had developed with an advisory group.

The Board agreed to request staff advice on the process that culminated in the joint plan between Ōpāwaho-Heathcote River Network and the Waikura Linwood-Central-Heathcote Community Board and whether including a similar plan could be developed for the upper Ōpāwaho Heathcote.

Keir Leslie left the meeting at 6:03pm and was not present for Clause 9.1

Tim Scandrett left the meeting at 6:24pm and was not present for Clause 9.1

Karakia Whakamutunga: Melanie Coker

Meeting concluded at 6.24pm.

CONFIRMED THIS 2nd DAY OF August 2022.

KAROLIN POTTER
CHAIRPERSON